CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
AGENDA
August 19, 2021

6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Approval of Minutes: June 17, 2021.

(1) BZA-0821-23 Jason & Sara McFarland are requesting a Variance for the
Location of a Fence for the property located at 1817 Montclaire
Drive. The purpose of this request is to build a fence in the front
setback. The property is owned by Jason & Sara McFarland and is
zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

(2) BZA-0821-24 Abbey Blalock is requesting a Front Setback Variance for the
property located at 2501 Shades Crest Road. The purpose of this
request is to reduce the front setback to 38’ in lieu of the required
60’ to build multiple additions. The property is owned by Abbey
Blalock and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1.

Time of Adjournment.



BZA Minutes

Page | 1
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

MINUTES

June 17, 2021

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular
session on this date at 6:00 PM. The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Rick Rice, Chairman
Robert Gower
Stephen Greer, Alt
Donald Holley
Thomas Parchman, Alt
Tony Renta

MEMBERS ABSENT: Loring Jones, 111

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of May 20, 2021 were presented for approval.

MOTION  Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of March 18, 2021 was
made by Mr. Greer and 2™ was by Mr. Parchman. Motion as carried on a
voice vote as follows:

Mr. Gower — yes Mr. Parchman — yes
Mr. Greer — yes Mr. Renta — yes

Mr. Holley — yes Chairman Rice — yes
Motion carried

SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-0521-12 Jennifer Burks is requesting a Side Setback Variance for the
property located at 913 Haviland Drive. The purpose of this
request is to reduce the side setback to 7’ in lieu of the required 15’
to build a carport addition. The property is owned by the Jennifer
Burks and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.



BZA Minutes

Page | 2
Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Jennifer Burks was present and stated her hardship was lot topography.

Ms. Burks also stated that the addition would not encroach into the front like
originally thought.

Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve an 8’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 7’
in lieu of the required 15°, for the property located at 913 Haviland Drive was made by
Mr. Renta and 2nd was by Mr. Holley. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Gower — yes Mr. Parchman — yes
Mr. Greer — yes Mr. Renta — yes

Mr. Holley — yes Chairman Rice — yes
Motion carried

SIDE & FRONT SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-0521-13 Andrew and Julie Craft are requesting a Front & Side Setback
Variance for the property located at 2019 Hickory Road. The
purpose of this request is to reduce the front setback to 30’ in lieu
of the required 50° & to reduce the side setback to 5’ in lieu of the
required 15°, to build multiple additions. The property is owned by
Andrew and Julie Craft and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Andrew and Julie craft were present for the request and stated that their original
plans changed because of water issues and flooding. They were going to do an addition
on the left side of the property, but constraints moved the addition to the opposite side of
the lot and into the front setback.

Chairman Rice asked if the applicants have done work since the previous variance.
The Crafts responded no.

He then asked what was their hardship. The Crafts stated that they had water issues
on both sides of the lot.



BZA Minutes

Page | 3
Mr. Greer asked if they had no water issues, what location would the applicants
build at? He also stated it seemed that water runoff was dictating where they are building.

Mr. Gower stated that many people on their street have the same issue and asked
why the applicants needed to build that way. Why can’t they build in the rear?

The Crafts stated that the rear drainage system is tiered limiting development.

Mr. Holley stated that the reason for the front setback is to keep a similar look with
the houses around it. He told the applicants that they have other solutions.

Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.
Will Choat, 2017 Hickory Road, had issues with safety and losing street visibility
with the addition encroaching so far into the front. He also questioned the hardship in the

casc.

Karl Peterson, 2021 Hickory Road, stated he appreciated the Crafts addressing the
water issue and said surrounding properties have damage because of water.

There being no one else present in regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public
hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

Before the motion was made, the applicants withdrew their request.

LOT AREA & LOT WIDTH VARIANCE

BZA-0421-10 Steven Mote is requesting a Lot Area Variance and Lot Width
Variance for the property located at 1118 Winward Lane (Lots
8-C-1 & 8-D-1). The purpose of this request is to reduce the lot
area and lot width of Lot 8-C-1 and the lot area of 8-D-1, to match
lot lines to existing fence line. The property is owned by the
Steven Mote and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.
Mack Braden, 5305 12" Avenue South, was present for the request.

Mr. Braden stated that the hardship was a corner lot and the new addition would
aesthetically fit the house.

Mr. Holley noticed the current house encroached on the Sunset Drive setback as
well. That was made as a part of the request.



BZA Minutes

Page | 4

Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in

regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve an 33’ front setback (Chanticleer Lane) variance to
reduce the setback to 27’ in lieu of the required 60° & a 13’ front setback (Sunset Drive)
variance to reduce the setback to 47’ in lieu of the required 60’ & & a 18’ rear setback
variance to reduce the setback to 22’ in lieu of the required 30°, for the property located
at 312 Sunset Drive was made by Mr. Renta and 2nd was by Mr. Holley. Motion was
carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Gower — yes Mr. Parchman — yes
Mr. Greer — yes Mr. Renta — yes

Mr. Holley — yes Chairman Rice — yes
Motion carried

At 7:11 PM, Mr. Parchman made a motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 7:11
PM.

Jack Wakefield,
Planner/GIS



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: August 19, 2021

CASE: BZA-0821-23

REOUESTED ACTION: Variance for Location of Fence in the Front Setback.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 1817 Montclaire Drive

APPLICANT/OWNER: Jason & Sara McFarland

REPRESENTING AGENT: NA

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicants are seeking a variance for the location of a
fence in the front setback. The applicant’s house fronts three streets (Montclaire Dr,
Tyler Pl, & Kentucky Ave). The new fence is needed to replace a section of an existing
fence. The existing fence is located in the Tyler Pl right-of-way. The applicants will
move the new fence to the property line of their lot. There is an Alabama Power
easement that the new fence location will abut. Alabama Power has said they have no
issue with the new location. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 3

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that the Board of Zoning Adjustment only
has jurisdiction to grant variances from the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code in cases of
undue hardship only. Variances cannot be considered or granted on any kind of
private covenants as covenants are restrictions between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback line and the
building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the Zoning Code, then the
Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the case based on the Zoning Code
requirements, not what is on the recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant
between property owners of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every
property owner on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the
setback. The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, the BZA can only grant a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the building
setback changes that the BZA can vote upon. Once a waiver is filed with the Office
of the Probate, please include a copy of the recorded amendment with the application
to the Office of the City Clerk.

Please note: Only completed applications will be accepted by this office. The
applicant is responsible for the Application Fee as well as all postage fees incurred
by this request.

I APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)
JASON (JAY) AND SARA MCFARLAND

Name:

Address: 1817 MONTCLAIRE DRIVE VESTAVIA, AL 35216
1817 MONTCLAIRE DRIVE VESTAVIA, AL 35216

Phone #: 251-581-0733 Other #:

E-Mail: JAYMCFARLAND@BELLSOUTH.NET

Billing/Responsible Party
JASON (JAY) AND SARA MCFARLAND

Name:

Address: 1817 MONTCLAIRE DRIVE VESTAVIA, AL 35216
Phone #: 251-581-0733 Other :
E-Mail: JAYMCFARLAND@BELLSOUTH.NET

1817 Montclaire Drive

Z0821-23//28-00-19-3-009-001.000

Variance for location of a fence

Jason & Sara McFarland
R2



BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 4
Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name: ]\]/ﬂr

Address: AT MONTCLAIRE DRIVE VESTAVIA AT 35216

BH-MONTEEAIRE-DRIVE VESTAVIA AL 35216

Phone #: 231586733~ Other #:

E-Mail: FAYMCFAREAND@BEEESOUTHNET—

*This section must be completed in order for a representative to represent the owner.

II.

DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY::

LOCATION: 1817 MONTCLAIRE DRIVE VESTAVIA, AL 35216
Street Address
LOT 34 BLK 2 MONTCLAIRE FIFTH SECTOR

Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.

111,

REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):

L. () A requestto vary:

bl

> variance to reduce the lot width to

?

in lieu of the required

square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in lieu
of the required square feet.

* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
” in lieu of the required ;

* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to

" in lieu of the required

?

* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
> in lieu of the required y

A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section )

CJDG|

4 A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).
5. (/) Variance for location of a fence.

6. ) Sign Code Variance (See Section ).

s (D Other - Explain (See Section ).

Z0821-23//28-00-19-3-009-001.000
1817 Montclaire Drive

Variance for location of a fence
Jason & Sara McFarland

R2



BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 5

IV. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is &7— .

¥, HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship
is required in order to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the
City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate
page if necessary).

CORNER LOT (3 FRONT SETBACKS)

V1. PROJECT:

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.

REPLACE SECTION OF EXISTING 6' WOODEN FENCE WITH NEW 6' WOODEN FENCE (4' HEIGHT
FOR SHORT EAST-WEST SECTION PARALLEL TO DRIVEWAY CONNECTING TO HOUSE). WITH
CORNER LOT, FENCE LINE IS IN "FRONT SETBACK" ON SIDE YARD FRONTING TYLER PLACE.

VARIANCE ALSO REQUESTED FOR 3RD "FRONT SETBACK" ACROSS BACK OF LOT AND EXISTING
FENCE LINE AS SUGGESTED BY CITY BUILDING SAFETY DEPARTMENT TO PROACTIVELY HAVE
IN PLACE SHOULD ANY FUTURE DAMAGE REPAIRS TO EXISTING FENCE BE REQUIRED.

VII. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or
my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,
understand that [ am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property. *Note, this application
must _be signed by the owner of the property before a notary. The original
application shall be submitted, no copies shall be accepted*

J ik S

Owner Signature/Date Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given undgmy ha and

this day o .‘ A 4/ , 20 Zgg.

-

X4 A Kl e
Notary Public ' /
My co ion QXpires
day @#/_ < 0 2 2 7.0821-23//28-00-19-3-009-001.000

1817 Montclaire Drive
Variance for location of a fence

Jason & Sara McFarland
R2



e Ty e A w;._( NOT OPg u)
OLD/EXISTING FENCE .
— ‘A eEAax / A
S FC ouT O -
AL _ — — ¥ & Htde =
~ q rl.’l BO o o o0 2 b
¥ Lo \
; .:1.#;, )
“%T "4 FEGAR _._i ' ]
e 1N ‘-1- i oo — i/
S . . — b /
fl TR : PowER LINES rd
lfll &I ) v
% 3 S0 EASENMENT FoR FORT
€ ; . _ ALA, Powem ab
. o — . [ W '_E';-f‘_
uTY WRE 1= & SMT F c::ﬂ LT 'Ttt:¢° F
| 3
o = B S
g — ) ! —
B Lot 24 E =0
s oo L. ¢ o
| & }- 4 '8 " -
£ & 1 2 b LO C“‘\ Z. ®.
3 p ! W
H o A = rO
7 Ay = -
i' 5 - S LR 5
J 4 3 - CCotla—m )
JT L LlJ - Pakcs E—
] I L) ! ]
| { d e iz oar = 3R \‘\““
' ¢ — =\ .
. '—).} T.- .—-._-_,__..r......._. "‘:._ JdFL O g
] Qs Oy S = vyl u
.) w ._:: s , :-,- * . L. i
[ o l’ SNt RESIDENCE _
i AN EEOEY - |
3 L A ¥ B :
q W 1
4 - |
(PN
¢
14
1
! D ¥ crimp)
— ‘“Illlll“' me EG. g —
W B AM 2t ’ =
A e B e P
§ VRN S SR
H .{/ No. 24973 % - '
S \ sroFessOnil b S N .
Y \\ WD f S MONTCLRIVRE Deiwe
%, il oS So' Ro~w
v, P, Saeges = ..._-.-\ 1 —
"*'r,‘L" ;f:; :;:5: o 7.0821-23//28-00-19-3-009-001.000
- . — 1817 Montclaire Drive

Variance for location of a fence
Jason & Sara McFarland
R2



[y er Ave(noT opay

NEW/EXISTING FENCE

*If Required by City Building or Engineering Depts

SET %4 PLBAR
__chn.-.(\“ -
giT o8 L
e N Emm W mmm o w

_ S |
\ ma 3o z};oa | FC 0. I’Jd
. 1
o7 '
ST "4 PEBAR __ 4 ' /
& L. o O | —y
At
s — " } ; Fi
:TI PowER L nES L _7'7’.-'
[ el ERSEMENT For Fok 7
{ER : ALb, Fowem CO
| l - ' N e E fa
urY WRE | e'aMT Fol UTILTIES — -
! SIS T
4w -3) r_ — “
‘} g L O T i 3 S
| ©
| ;@ I- <t
' @ BLocw 2 S
H o 0
! b | o F =
1 v 1% o
|0 3 -~ =R O i
H 3 o A1 OCc b "j e W i
H - '-i{ om IR C
{ I . ! . Pos tve 1. -
| 4 J .[-;_.s:,_ ;1 MR W T R
' 1 d_ =y
:f aaed _‘;3 [ ‘ -, N e ,3 RS oM e |
i D_é o o i ] 2o
? ‘o _.i r . .'_. ."‘- : o : ". \ ResiDEsNCE : 3 YA
: W : ? AL " i 2 : t. e !&7 1 “ . |
AR A ST SR -
b W e J 214 |
1 1] ___'f';g{:"' ___'-1'1\.\\\\1'\1\\_,,rf'_____
- __J .1 O
: l > 1 o LINE 1
(S - |
[ 14
I I ' |
I Zl4 |
§ ' :
i}, |
|5 :
i —‘)o o o 'f) crimp
S | - (—
— “\mum, o -9
\“‘\ P\ j ‘rJ ‘f" e
‘Q T g T ¥ ’f‘ e —— ,_3‘ e
& Vo ERg N - AP ER T e L ™
5 & O \“ -.- - M-IE Crisss )
s Mo, 24973 '_" =
2" wiii § B
2 oFegsONM | S : N\ © :
2\ / F MoNTCLrIRrE DRIVE
% \“ 5o 2o |
Z0821-23//28-00-19-3-009-001.000
o ~ - 1817 Montclaire Drive

Variance for location of a fence
Jason & Sara McFarland
R2



7.0821-23//28-00-19-3-009-001.000
1817 Montclaire Drive

aymcfariand@belisouth.net o Variance for location of a fence
ara McFarland

From: Lori Beth Kearley <lbkearley@vhal.org> .Iléson e

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 10:46 AM

To: Cristen Speegle

Cc: Christopher Brady; jaymcfarland@bellsouth.net

Subject: RE: 1817 Montclaire Drive - Engineering Comments

Cris,

Yes and we are good wuth everythmg as submitted. |'rece fi ( ) m our Builc apartr
that the fenc I'not have to be brought into compliance unless it is replaced or repaired. | will be submlttlng
engmeermg approval to the Building Department this morning. Once they have all permits ready, they will call to let you
know.

Thanks!

Lori Beth

Lori Beth Kearley, P.E.
Department of Public Services
P 205 978 0236 | vhal.org
Vestavia Hills

From: Cristen Speegle <crisspeegle@me.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 10:38 AM

To: Lori Beth Kearley <lbkearley@vhal.org>

Cc: Christopher Brady <CBrady@vhal.org>; jaymcfarland@bellsouth.net
Subject: Re: 1817 Montclaire Drive - Engineering Comments

Lori Beth,
| just wanted to check to see if you had a chance to review the resubmittal.

Thanks

Cris Speegle
Speegle Construction LLC



70821-23//28-00-19-3-009-001.000
1817 Montclaire Drive

Variance for location of a fence
205-365-1373 Jason & Sara McFarland
R2

On Aug 13, 2020, at 9:24 AM, Lori Beth Kearley <Ibkearley@vhal.org> wrote:

Cris,

This email is good for the resubmittal. Give us a few days to review, and | will let you know if these
revisions satisfy our comments.

Thanks!
Lori Beth
<image001.jpg>

Lori Beth Kearley, P.E.
Department of Public Services
P 205 978 0236 | vhal.org
Vestavia Hills

<image002.jpg>
<image003.jpg>

<image004.png>

From: Cris Speegle <crisspeegle@me.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 9:16 AM

To: Lori Beth Kearley <lbkearley@vhal.org>

Cc: Christopher Brady <CBrady@vhal.org>; jaymcfarland@bellsouth.net
Subject: Re: 1817 Montclaire Drive - Engineering Comments

Lori Beth,

Please see attached. Is it ok to send by email or do we need to bring paper copies down?
We don’t plan on replacing the fence.

Let me know if you have any questions please.

Thanks

Cris Speegle

205-365-1373



LEREND

ASP  ASPHALT Mg
CALC  CALGULATE ¢S
MEAS  MEASURED T ie,.ﬁ- St G R
cH CHORD g
I;NG ng& CHCRD * il —SET "4 RERBAR /
CTION = T 0.2,
o DELTA \k,v‘-c QuUT o2
ESMT E.\E;s%nmr 2 = ]
HW HEADWALL / i ms 8C , 0
MIN MINIMUM & Ny d o
MH MANHOLE ’ffbcﬁfa\ . &
OH OVERHANG / @ 0° e
il N Ny
ok rgcurcr WAY ~m? 1B 34_\‘1(, JolH = =
ANITARY 2 . —F — N —
STM  STORM - —— [ —N N oNEs ¥
UEL ugRuTv -_ K gmo'# PowER
A ACRES ; k
ar. cs«:é“umv.s F,é” ; 3 SO EASEMENT FOR FOR
TERL 1 & .
A/C AR CONDITIONER : ALES, FOWER 80
a POLE ‘) Bi == = —_— _—
>——  ANCHOR ; g % < RLe
B S g A W ) A — 3 &\
~—AY— OVERHEAD UTILITY WIRE 2 IS £ SMT For uTILITIES |
PVWMT  PAVEMENT . 9 Q '
w/ WITH g ] P — !
TAN TANGENT . b { =5
RES  RESIDENCE o R . i s
olGT  LIGHT Y y \3 l__ O BAF -2
€OV COVERED i 19 K _ -
DECK (R T BLrocw 2 o
CONCRETE ‘T § 0
czzm WAL : ; ~ B
o COLUMN I g ! g str | Gr o
X 2
1 g 4 or_cz—-? f
- i IJ.’ 14 f PorcH £
It J k
o4
I 7 _d-Feonuwe
E 70
b C}_ o J 7203
0 i} b J
i Ir o RESIDENCE N L
I i Y
N y o #1817 J-eum
=~ oW PP . T
| - | &5 i
A k >~ = | 450 Bl LNE |
4 ; B l—. — | -:_. + l‘— —
il &7 |
& { Dgl s |
. dal
Al ® w
‘\‘ I B Y
L @ JI
| | | o
P ! S &
: ir l | '900 /OLDVI CRImp
I | | o
- . .3
ol m )
T YA BERAR |- S Do —
e T
N[ 4—12'cras;§
! MoNTCLairE DRIWE
i So' e
e s
STATE OF ALABAMA) . R FIETH =ECTOR
JEFFERSON COUNTY) “Closing Survey™

X
I, Ray Weygand, a Registered Lanc Surveyor hereby certify to the purchaser of this property at this time, that | have suveyed Lot 94 B¢ o ce 2, MONT CLAIFE
as recorded in Map Volume 4 1, Page 714 in the Offica of the Judge of Probate, Jefferson County, Alabama; that there are no rights-cl-way, easements Gr joint driveways over of
across said land visible on the suriace except as shown; that there are no electric or telephone wires (excluding wires which serve the premises only) or structures or supports
therefor, including poles, anchors and guy wires, (visible on the surface) on or over said premises except as shown; that ihere are no encroachments on said lot except as shown
and that improvements are located as shown above. | hereby state that all parts of this survey and drawing have been completed in accordance with the current requirements of the
Standards of Practice for Surveying in the Staie of Alabama to the best of my knowledge, information and beli L according lomy survey of & =L D, 2010

. Survey invalid If not sealed in red.
Order No.: 1501 2 ‘)‘Q/
Purd'taset:ngmQ\,n.ub “'-—‘-_,_._;// -

Address: 1171 Tonrolnite Dy,

Ray Weygand, Reg. LS. #24073

168 Oxmoor Road Homewood, AL 35209
Fhone: (205) 942-0086 Fax: (205) 942-0087
Copyright © i
Note: (a) No titie search: of the public records has been performed by this firm and land shown hereon was not abstracted for easements andlor rights-ol-way, recorded or
unrecorded. The parcel shown hereon is subject to setbacks, easements, zoning, and restrictions that may be found in the public records of said county and’or city. (b) All bearings
and/or angles, are deedirecord map and actual unless otherwise noted. (c) Underground portions of foundations, footings, and/or other underground structures, utilities, cemeteries
or burial sites were not located unless otherwise noted. We do nal lock for underground sewers or flip manhole covers. (d) The showm north armow is based on deed/record map.
(e) This survey is not transferable and is only good for & years and oniy good to the person/co. that pays for it at time of survey. (f) Easements not shown on record map are not
shown above.

70821-23//28-00-19-3-009-001.000

1817 Montclaire Drive

Variance for location of a fence
Jason & Sara McFarland



On Aug 6, 2020, at 4:12 PM, Lori Beth Kearley <lbkearley@vhal.org> wrote:

Cris,

Thank you for speaking with me this afternoon regarding the planned project at 1817
Montclaire Drive. As we discussed, there are a few engineering comments related to
the plan that need to be addressed. | apologize that | failed to mention a few of these
when we talked, but should you or the homeowner have any questions or concerns,
please do not hesitate to reach out to me.

1. For clarification, please provide a plan that only shows the work you are asking
to be permitted at this time.

2. Shows silt fence and any other BMPs that will be utilized to prevent sediment

from leaving your project site during construction.

4. Any drainage work will need to be located outside of the public right-of-way, if
possible.

5. The City has a maximum driveway width of 20’ for residential driveways. Please
adjust your plan accordingly.

6. We need a Driveway Permit application filled out and submitted with plan.

Sincerely,
Lori Beth Kearley
<image001.jpg>

Lori Beth Kearley, P.E.

Department of Public Services

P 205 978 0236 | vhal.org

Vestavia Hills

<image002.jpg><image003.jpg> <image004.png>

70821-23//28-00-19-3-009-001.000
1817 Montclaire Drive

Variance for location of a fence
Jason & Sara McFarland

R2



From: McFarland, Jay (SPC)

To: jaymcfarland@bellsouth.net

Subject: Approval for Fences in APC Easements
Date: Thursday, July 15, 2021 10:04:58 PM
Attachments: im .pn

From: Van Pelt, Nickie <bvanpelt@SOUTHERNCO.COM>

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 2:53 PM

To: Fritz, Dean <JDFRITZ@southernco.com>; McFarland, Jay (SPC)
<JDMcFarl@southernco.com>

Subject: RE: Residential Pool Encroachments

Transmission is fine with the location of the fence as long as we have a 16" gate and lock in
place to access the backyard.

The pool and skirting around the pool has to be entirely out of the transmission right of way.

Nickie VanPelt | Right of Way Services

Sr. Right of Way Specialist

Alabama Power Company | 600 North 18th Street, 12S-0782 | Birmingham, AL 35203-2206
(: (205) 257-2106 | (: (205)438-2755 | Linc: 1011401 | (: (256)393-8700

»=: bvanpel hernco.com

A Alabama Power

From: Fritz, Dean <JDER 5 rnco. =7

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 2:50 PM

To: McFarland, Jay (SPC) <JDMcFarl@southernco.coms>; Van Pelt, Nickie
<bvanpel HERNCO.COM>

Subject: RE: Residential Pool Encroachments

It is ok for a fence to built in the distribution easement part of your property.

Dean Fritz
Corporate Real Estate
2 Industrial Park Drive
Pelham, AL 35124

(0) 205-226-1754

(C) 205-438-4419 70821-23//28-00-19-3-009-001.000
1817 Montclaire Drive
Variance for location of a fence
Jason & Sara McFarland
R2



%2 ) ; CITY OF VESTAVIA HILI 7,0821-23//28-00-19-3-009-001.000
e ———— . e Department Review of Applicai 1817 Montclaire Drive

(To be completed by City Sta) Variance for location of a fence
" Jason & Sara McFarland

The following application and case file has been reviewed anc R2

submitted as follows:

Location: \’%‘ r) mﬁ'\'\,%cja; {/&D@? ngé'se Noﬁzl‘q’oggj—"gxg
Mo Faland
Engineering: " Date: 1.20. ll Initials:ﬁ‘%%——

Comments: _ (LNLL MUSE be (Lﬂm,f)féf &ll{ Quizide of

Dibfic.  Adnt -of-way-
b Recomvhended Not Recommended No Recommendation

Planning/DRB: b Date: [7//‘1)2) Initials: AL/
oK

Comments:
Recommeﬁded Not Recommended No Recommendation
GIS/Mapping: Date: [nitials:
Comments:
Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
Fire Department: Date: 7/zofes  Initialss  ZF
Comments:
= Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
Building Department: Date: "?‘/3 0[] TInitials: mr
Comments: Fenee mus?F comply w . b pao/ barrier
—regutl oo /
¢~ Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
City Clerk: Date: Initials:
Comments:

Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: August 19, 2021

CASE: BZA-0821-24

REQUESTED ACTION: 22’ Front Setback Variance to reduce the setback to 38’
in lieu of the required 60°.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2501 Shades Crest Road

APPLICANT/OWNER: Abbey Blalock

REPRESENTING AGENT: Willow Homes

GENERAL DISCUSSION: The applicant is seeking a front setback variance to build
a couple of additions. The applicant contends that the corner lot causes a hardship. The
applicant intends to rebuild the existing garage and put in a new addition between the
existing house and the rebuilt garage. The encroachment will be on the Beaumont side
of the lot. The existing house sits 38” from Beaumont and the closest point of the new
addition, in relation to the front property line, is 42°. The applicant’s property is zoned
Vestavia Hills R-1.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



7.0821-24//28-00-20-2-004-001.000
2501 Shades Crest Rd.

Front setback for additions

Abbey Blalock R1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILI
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that the Board of Zoning Adjustment only
has jurisdiction to grant variances from the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code in cases of
undue hardship only. Variances cannot be considered or granted on any kind of
private covenants as covenants are restrictions between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback line and the
building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the Zoning Code, then the
Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the case based on the Zoning Code
requirements, not what is on the recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant
between property owners of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every
property owner on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the
setback. The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, the BZA can only grant a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the building
setback changes that the BZA can vote upon. Once a waiver is filed with the Office
of the Probate, please include a copy of the recorded amendment with the application
to the Office of the City Clerk.

Please note: Only completed applications will be accepted by this office. The
applicant is responsible for the Application Fee as well as all postage fees incurred
by this request.

L APPLICANT INFORMATION:
Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: Abh‘&l/ B/ﬂ/ﬂVK
Address: 2.5 «7[ Ql/lﬂ&f&f &//&{ﬁ‘ﬁ’a/

Phone #: Other #: /2(95) 200 ’Ufll
E-Mail: Abs72[¢ amml W44 / hel MMWIHUWWVMM LIV

Billing/Responsible Party

Name: Aoy Blalevk
adress: 2501 snades (hegt pdl.
Phone #: /ZOQ) 20(r -V 2 Other #:

eval:  abs 121 € Avnenil i /nedlo® goiloW hovvies covw




BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 4
Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name: w/illlow Hovnes
Address: 2019 orescevt Ave

Phone #:  (705)20(-Cr(2 | Other #:
E-Mail: nelle ¢ gowillewn orvees. coyv

*This section must be completed in order for a representative to represent the owner.

IL. DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:
LOCATION: __ 250 chhaclesd West RA
Street Address
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.
II1. REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):

1. (XD A request to vary:

* 3

variance to reduce the lot width to in lieu of the required

square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in lieu
of the required square feet.

A ’@de/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
3% ’inlieu of the required &€ .

’ front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
’ in lieu of the required ’

* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
> in lieu of the required ’

A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section ).

A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).
Variance for location of a fence.

Sign Code Variance (See Section ).

Other - Explain (See Section ).

BGG‘

No v
I

N

Z20821-24//28-00-20-2-004-001.000
2501 Shades Crest Rd.

Front setback for additions

Abbey Blalock R1



BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 5

IV.  ZONING

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is R-\ .

V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship
is required in order to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the
City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate

page if necessary). .
N ( Pon_\/\ ace no+ M (wp}nav\ae,

Ex(‘shv\o\ Nowse, go«‘ua,a, e "
See atrachment A Cgmmer lo+ lequn<s v o Fron

Se +Lucles whdh rpedas xpunsmn.

V1. PROJECT:

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.
L be nebucld, New pordn 4o be build o Bewmnont Dr

E Psha @
HETVY Qoveyc o add RN b e buclt beboeen Jovergg e annel

oo of Howme.
¢ xishwn 4 Wouse.

VIiI. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

[ do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or
my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property. *Note, this application
must be signed by the owner of the property before a notary. The original
application shall be submitted, no copies shall be accepted™

QL

OwneF Signature/Date Representing Agent (if any)/date
. Wiy,
Given under my hand and seal o ',
. , N JRBETH o 7,
this |5  dayof JVLY ,20 2/ . s“;ﬁ?’.‘;;g\ésuo&'égy,:’,,’
- / SV T
£35 w HA:
$pi 07 i
ix, 02 &S
Oy eSS
Notyfry Public 4 %) STA‘\'E P\\\\\‘

My commission expires _ ﬂ'fa i Z0821-24//28-00-20-2-004-001.000
day of 7 , 20/ 24~ 2501 Shades Crest Rd.

Front setback for additions
Abbey Blalock R1




Attachment A

We request a variance to the front/side setback on the Beaumont Dr side of the lot. The current
front and right side of the existing home are out of compliance as well as the current garage
and side porch. A variance is requested in order to make improvements to these parts of the
house. Without a variance this property is not able to make improvements consistent with
other homes in the neighborhood.

Z0821-24//28-00-20-2-004-001.000
2501 Shades Crest Rd.

Front setback for additions

Abbey Blalock R1



R=20.00’
L=24.32
A=69"40"00.

0688

O
A4

38.1

Notes:

1.

Existing house depiction, Lot Configuration, offsets PLOT PLAN
house to property lines taken from Weygand Survey t R . .
dated 3/6/19, provided by client; 2501 Shades Cres oad, Vestavia Hills, Ala.

Depiction of Addition to portion of existing house Lot 3, Third Addition to Vestavia Hills
taken from Sheet A2.1, Main Level Floor Plan,

Mapbook 30, Page 61, Judge of Probate Office,
dated 7/5/21, provided by client; Jefferson County, Alabama

Scale: 1 Inch = 40 Feet July, 2021
JACKINS, BUTLER & ADAMS, INC.
Z,0821-24//28-00-20-2-004-001.000

SURVEYING—GEOLOGY
3430 INDEPENDENCE DRIVE, SUITE 30
2501 Shades Crest Rd.

BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA 35209
Front setback for additions (205) 870-3390
Abbey Blalock R1

S—-1479/21-UUU Dwg. 1



Z0821—24//28-00-20-2-004—001 000

2501 Shades Crest Rd
Front setback for additions

9 Abbey Blalock R1

h [ EASEMENT-
9% x g sSEe
e —mm === T a0 MAP & MED

-—— ——— X
Fi pfp— == e A
_,_—cﬂmv I Y i Y JE%U‘\ . \ \
==X X X =y Iy B B YK
—_— A —_— %
-—:-—:—" - S Fo Ve —‘_—‘L—'\’._‘:_,‘ » L N\ \
= Trence -l =
S | =5 T 54.3" - \ 'l
: %4
\ = ] |
Ry BRICK \ |l
BGQ GRILL h T
' l
| l |
oo ‘ |
LEGEND
ASP ASPHALT ’ I
BLDG  BUILDING a
CALC  CALCULATED 3 ' |
MEAS  MEASURED
o CHORD ! |
LNG LONG CHORD
d DEFLECTION ll
a DELTA FENCE i
ESMT EASEMENT Q& IN 7] ‘
HW HEADWALL X ‘3&‘41_—__!——7 77
MIN MINBIUM . 4
uH MANHOLE % B V. 1-STORY 4 |
OH OVERHANG S BRICK A M
POR  PORCH o RESIDENCE PR /
[ RADNS o b 5
R.O.W.  RIGHT OF WAY 3% _5_-!5,\’.’“1,\,? &&5?_ / ‘,
SAN SANITARY m ]
s s 210 sme— ¢ “ o?f' " 3 / /
unL unuTY M, \\3 ‘7'-4 o
AC ACRES & 870 il
SF. SQUARE FEET Lot 4 Z R / /
€ CENTERUNE 5 / /
A/C AR CONDITIONER
° POLE ] / /
>——  ANCHOR -
—X— FENCE
—\— POWER LINE 4 Y f
PWIT  PAVEMENT it - X
w/ WTH o a9 AR /
TAN  TANGENT Y Ty &
RES  RESIDENCE . S Q /
oGT  UGHT ) WA
cov COVERED » o é /
PECY MAP > >
= . R=772.21' g Q (l;,,
L=112.22 8
!,I(;:?m g et g MAP & MEAS WA /
e K0 MEAS 4 R=20.00' R
R R=772.21' 5 I \
069 a =8°10'34" i Le24 327 4/
Founp | N L=110.19" i O \
REBAR - ——
—_— { ' N
. — %) / ~—
T ] Ty g T .
= = * [
- SHADESACRE_ST R_OAD_ ‘L
—_———""" Tfo0' WIDE R/W - S
pm T L Eia —_—
— B
gLty - T T e — =z,
,,»f”.:“;\.;‘é"“ﬂdgﬁ% -
& 7 % i RS
Z.f No.2a973 Y43
2 | emoressona | E
z £
el £
7, e ‘\
STATE OF ALABAMA) '*-;;’,}; V.fEYG‘T“‘\\*‘f
JEFFERSON COUNTY) Tirny “Closng Survey”

I, Ray Weygand, a Registered Land Surveyor, herely cerlfy 1o the purchaser of this property al this bme. (hat | have surveyed Lot 3, THIRD ADDITION TO VESTAVIA HILLS | as recorded in Plal Book 30 Page 81, in the
Office of the Judge of Probate. Jefferson County. Alabama. | hereby state fhat all parts of this survey and drawing have been completed in accordance with the current requirements of the Standards of Practice for Surveying In the
State of Alabama to the besl of my knowledge, and beliel: Ao, my survey of MARCH 6, 2019 Survey invakid if not sealed in red

Order No.: 2114

Purchaser.

— ) [

Address; 2501 SHADES CREST ROAD

Ray Weygand,
169 Oxmoor Road

JLs #24873

lomewood, AL 35209

Phone: (205) §42-0086 Fax; (205) 942-0087

SURVEYORS

D

Copyright @

Neote: (a) No tlle search ef the pubhc records has been performed by this firm and land shown hereon was not abstracted for easements and/or rights-of4way, recorded of unsecorded The parcel shown hereon is subject to
setbacks, essements, zoning, and restrictions that may be found in the public records of said county and/cr Sity. (b) All bearings and/or angles, are deed/record map and actual unless otherwise noled [} Underground parions of
foundaticns. footings, and/or other underground structures, utiibes, cemeteries or bunal sites were not located unless otherwise noted () The shown north amow o based on deed/record map. (e) Ths survey 1s not transterable
() Easements not shown on recorded map are natl shown above



01TV
g vougpuno,
JIEAAN  LSFHS

Wy iy

EARRRR \oy

XSANT 19903

R

TENE(] ey

B NS
25w 1200-€010

Spoay EXd

2UOIAYY

SHWOH
MOTIIA

QY 15D SHIAVIHS 1060

HONAAISTY
A0V

G 0u.
0,00

NOULYMYO4NT NYId

uelq uonepunoq \ '/

adeseny
Bunsixy




0ey

XHANT 153708

TBoiai] POy
e psny

UG PRLsY

Dy WOy 00
70

“Svoray E]

WNg-Sy A Uel

sGoEAag

SHWOH
AOTILA

@ IS SIAYNS 105

HONHAISTY
MOTVIE |

| NOLLVIR{O4NI NVId |

Sy
%




0'1d
vrg uounow ]
YIARON  L3THS

s R g
e ey
ERXPORBY Y
ymyy gy

g seg 3 gy ooV

XN AN TS

] oAy

AT pri Oy

TRTSU{] PRTATY

svonnay =q

sUOLLAsY

SHWOH
AOTILA

LIS SAAVS 1050

HONHAISTY
2D0TYId

NOHLYWYOJNI N¥Id

X

Lrreperony
i

FIERI \oy

ooy

uelg uomjowaq \ 1/

=T




2 Jﬂr Z0821-24//28-00-
% STy OF YESTSVILTIL 250, Staites een mery FOUAD
Department Review of Applic: Front setback for additions
(To be completed by City St Abbey Blalock .

The following application and case file has been reviewed alu wiv svav g
submitted as follows:

i (;50 )\ <ShclosCret R cueneBZAO3D - 2Y

Engineering: o Date: . 2. 2| Initials:‘_v%%_l——
Comments:  [10 [SSUES \’]U{'(/{l

Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
Planning/DRB: Date: Initials:
Comments:
Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
GIS/Mapping: Date: Initials:
Comments:
Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation

Fire Department: Date: 7/zo/z#/) Initials: 2 .

Comments:
/
—~TRecommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
Building Department: Date: ?’/a"/“ Initials; 7% #2—
Comments:
" Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation
City Clerk: Date: Initials:
Comments:

Recommended Not Recommended No Recommendation




	AGENDA
	August 19, 2021



